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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

 
Endurant Energy petition for a declaratory ruling, 
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and 
§16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance 
and operation of an 18.0-megawatt AC battery energy 
storage facility located at 50 Ucar Street (Parcel No. 
70H-55-97), Suffield, Connecticut, and associated 
electrical interconnection.  
 
Endurant Energy petition for a declaratory ruling, 
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and 
§16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance 
and operation of a 4.9-megawatt AC battery energy 
storage facility located at 65 and 105 Vine Street, 
Middletown, Connecticut, and associated electrical 
interconnection. 
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March 15, 2024 

 

MOTION OF ENDURANT ENERGY FOR AN EXTENSION 

Endurant Energy (“Endurant” or the “Company”) hereby moves the Connecticut 

Siting Council (the “Council”) for a two-week extension of time to submit responses to the 

Council’s interrogatories issued on February 26, 2024 to the Company in connection with 

Petition Nos. 1604 and 1606 (the “Interrogatories”).  Presently, the deadline to respond 

to the Interrogatories is March 15, 2024.   

Due to some organizational changes, Endurant respectfully requests a two-week 

extension, to April 1, 2024, to submit responses to the Interrogatories.  Additionally, the 

Company needs the additional time to consult its vendors and gather the required 

information to adequately prepare and fully respond to the Interrogatories.  The requested 

extension should not impact the Council’s schedules for these proceedings.   
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For the foregoing reasons, Endurant respectfully moves that the Council grant 

the Company’s motion for extension of time.  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Endurant Energy 
 

 
 
_____________________________ 
Bruce L. McDermott 
Raquel Herrera-Soto 
Murtha Cullina LLP 
265 Church Street  
New Haven, CT  06510 
203.772.7787 
Email: bmcdermott@murthalaw.com  
 

 


